From: Heather Faust

To: Adriana Jianelli

Subject: FW: Draft September 8, 2022 Commission Special Budget Meeting
Date: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:49:03 AM

Adrian,

Can you please

o Correct the below in the minutes

« Highlight the change on the minutes to attach

« create a general business file (please review one of Amandas) for the
approval of minutes for September 27

Thanks.
Heather

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft September 8, 2022 Commission Special Budget Meeting

Scrivner error? --- Commission questions and discussion took place regarding general fund balance
decrease and reallocation of funds allocated to budget proposal 203 should be BP #2203

Debbie

From: Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 7:36 PM
To: Jill Luke <jluke@northportfl.gov>; Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>; Pete Emrich

<pemrich@northportfl.gov>; Barbara Langdon <blangdon@northportfl.gov>; Alice White

<awhite@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Adriana Jianelli <ajianelli@northportfl.gov>
Subject: Draft September 8, 2022 Commission Special Budget Meeting

Good evening. Please see attached and provide any recommended changes by
September 15, 2022. Thank you.

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY ALL TO THIS EMAIL.
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Heather Faust, MMC

City Clerk

City of North Port

4970 City Hall Blvd

North Port, Florida 34286

Office: 941 429 7056 Cell: 941 223 5041
Fax: 941 429 7008
hfaust@cityofnorthport.com
www.cityofnorthport.com
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